City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

January 7, 2002

Brigitte Stagner, P.E.

Wilson & Company

2600 American Rd. SE, Suite 100
Rio Rancho, NM 87124

Re: Lowe’s of NW Albuquerque Grading & Drainage Plan, Engineer's stamp dated 12-20-01
(Al14/D14)

Dear Ms. Stagner,

Based on the information provided in your submittal dated December 20, 2001, the above referenced
plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets before sign-off by Hydrology. Betore
release of the Certificate of Occupancy. an Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be
required.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3988.

Sincerely,

Wy m"‘“’@
Nancy Musinski, P.E.

Hydrology/Utility Development
City of Albuquerque Public Works

Xc: Terr1 Martin, COA Hydrology
File

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




